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,‘ﬁ NWB Tools Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: N2015F0002 — NIRB 02RN033 - KVRW98F146

1 message

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca> Wed, Feb 4, 2015 at 1:33 PM
To: "Kelli Gillard (Kgillard@nirb.ca)" <Kgillard@nirb.ca>, "info@nirb.ca" <info@nirb.ca>, Lee Ann Pugh
<LeeAnn.Pugh@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Cc: Stanley Anablak <sanablak@nunavut.ca>, "petertapatai@hotmail.com" <petertapatai@hotmail.com>,
Veronica Connelly <vconnelly@kivalliginuit.ca>, Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Good afternoon

Re: N2015F0002 — NIRB 02RN033

Further to the email sent on January 22, 2015 (below)

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) reviewed the material as submitted by the AANDC and has
determined no further review is required by the NPC. Attached terms referenced “KVW98F146” must
become part of any authorisation issued.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 867 857 2242.

Mutna,

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: Brian Aglukark

Sent: January-22-15 10:20 PM

To: 'Veronica Connelly'; Phyllis Beaulieu; 'Lee Ann Pugh'

Cc: info@nirb.ca; Stanley Anablak; 'David Frenette'; 'petertapatai@hotmail.com’

Subject: AEM Amarug Winter Access IVR NIRB 11EN10-KVCL314C01-2BE MEA1318-2015F0001-
N2015F0002

Importance: High

Good evening,
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Re: Agnico Eagle Mines Limited (AEM) Amarug Winter Access to IVR — KIA
KVCL314C01 Nov 2014, NWB 2BE MEA1318 Jan 2015, AANDC 2015F0001-N2015F0002 Jan
2015 - NIRB 11EN10

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the materials as submitted related to the listed
project proposal(s) and has determined that the proposed activities do not change the scope of the
originally reviewed project under a NPC File # ‘AANDC2013F0030 Winter access to IVR area Frenette Dec
13 CD’ to an extent that would warrant a further review by the NPC at this time.

| have attached the terms agreed to as part of the applicable conformity determination which must form
part of any authorisation, permit and/or licence issued for this project proposal.

Please ensure that any change in the scope of the project is forwarded to our office for further review.

| have copied the Nunavut Impact Review Board with this email for their information.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat
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